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From: Rahmir Murphy

To: Quiahna Ambrose; Brian Roberts; Feechi Hall; Shontelle Thrash
Subject: Re: Archival footage
Date: Tuesday, June 16, 2020 1:17:07 PM

I1am is good for me as well.
Get Outlook for i0S

From: Quiahna Ambrose <gambrose@student.clayton.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2020 1:09:13 PM

To: Brian Roberts <BrianRoberts@clayton.edu>; Feechi Hall <FeechiHall@clayton.edu>; Shontelle
Thrash <ShontelleThrash@clayton.edu>; Rahmir Murphy <rmurphy9@student.clayton.edu>
Subject: Re: Archival footage

Good afternoon all!
11am works for me as well.

Quiahna Ambrose

Public Relations Manager

Clayton State University Theatre Department
qambrose@student.clayton.edu

From: Brian Roberts <BrianRoberts@clayton.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2020 12:59:45 PM

To: Feechi Hall <FeechiHall@clayton.edu>; Shontelle Thrash <ShontelleThrash@clayton.edu>;
Rahmir Murphy <rmurphy9@student.clayton.edu>

Cc: Quiahna Ambrose <gambrose@student.clayton.edu>

Subject: Re: Archival footage

11:00 also works for me tomorrow.

Brian Roberts

Videographer, Center for Excellence in Learning and Teaching
Clayton State University

678-466-4168

View calendar for availability
Microsoft Teams Chat

From: Feechi Hall <FeechiHall@clayton.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2020 12:54 PM

To: Shontelle Thrash <ShontelleThrash@clayton.edu>; Brian Roberts <BrianRoberts@clayton.edu>;
Rahmir Murphy <rmurphy9@student.clayton.edu>

Cc: Quiahna Ambrose <gambrose@student.clayton.edu>

Subject: RE: Archival footage

This time works great for me!
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-Feechi

From: Shontelle Thrash

Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2020 12:46 PM

To: Brian Roberts <BrianRoberts@clayton.edu>; Rahmir Murphy <rmurphy9@student.clayton.edu>;
Feechi Hall <FeechiHall@clayton.edu>

Cc: Quiahna Ambrose <gambrose@student.clayton.edu>

Subject: Re: Archival footage

How about 1lla tomorrow?

Shontelle Thrash
Director of Theatre

Professor of Theatre/Communication
Clayton State University

2000 Clayton State Blvd.

Morrow, GA 30260
ShontelleThrash@clayton.edu
http://www.clayton.edu/vpa/theatre
678-466-4740

From: Brian Roberts <BrianRoberts@clayton.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2020 12:25 PM

To: Rahmir Murphy <rmurphy9 @student.clayton.edu>; Feechi Hall <EeechiHall@clayton.edu>
Cc: Shontelle Thrash <ShontelleThrash@clayton.edu>; Quiahna Ambrose

<gambrose@student.clayton.edu>
Subject: Re: Archival footage

Good afternoon,

| have added Feechi Hall to our email conversation. Most Wednesday are fairly open for my
schedule but tomorrow | do have appointments from 9-10:30 and 1:30-2:30.

Look forward to talking more about your archiving project goals soon,

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

From: Rahmir Murphy <rmurphy9@student.clayton.edu>

Sent: Monday, June 15, 2020 12:34 PM

To: Brian Roberts <BrianRoberts@clayton.edu>

Cc: Shontelle Thrash <ShontelleThrash@clayton.edu>; Quiahna Ambrose

<gambrose@student.clayton.edu>
Subject: Re: Archival footage

Yes [ am available every Wednesday to discuss archival plans and we can connect with Feechi
Hall as well so that we can have the best possible plan for archiving

Get Outlook for i0OS

From: Brian Roberts <BrianRoberts@clayton.edu>

Sent: Monday, June 15, 2020 11:02:59 AM

To: Rahmir Murphy <rmurphy9 @student.clayton.edu>

Cc: Shontelle Thrash <ShontelleThrash@clayton.edu>; Quiahna Ambrose

<gambrose@student.clayton.edu>
Subject: Re: Archival footage

| have access to everything that | have recorded since joining CSU in the Spring 2014 semester.
Not all of the media exists as a digital file, many are Premiere projects or on DVD. Browsing
the Library Archive Sharepoint site looks as though some of the performances have started to
get organized into collections. | can browse through the hard drives of the previous
videographer to see if the original footage from past shows are still stored. The previous
videographer did burn and share archival recordings but | am unsure where those discs are
stored within the Theatre offices.

What is the goal for Theatre media storage? Right now, we are slowing returning to offices. |
am not sure what you already have stored compared to anything that is missing. | believe you
are likely missing the DVDs for Fall 2019. Because of copyrights, sharing has been limited to 1
DVD with the Theatre department and a digital file and disc with the University Archives. |
have copies of all model release forms from past performances, but they are not digitized.

Are you available to discuss archiving plans so we can make sure the best method to ensure
copyright compliance is maintained? If you would like, we can connect with Feechi Hall
(University Archivist) for guidance on ensuring the best archiving practices for longevity for the
department.

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

Sent: Saturday, June 13, 2020 9:45 AM

To: Brian Roberts <BrianRoberts@clayton.edu>

Cc: Shontelle Thrash <ShontelleThrash@clayton.edu>; Quiahna Ambrose

<gambrose@student.clayton.edu>
Subject: Archival footage

Good Moring Mr. Roberts I'm the media specialist for the theatre department and I was
wondering if you were able to get access to any of the archival footage.

Get Outlook for i0OS
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